
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 7/11/2014 12:17:03 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Plastic Fusion Requalification 

Laura - We can release these publically, right? 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: I Redacted 
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 9:50 PM 
To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov'; Tyrrell, Denise 
Cc:lRedacted |;|Redacted |; Gibson, Bill (Codes); Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Shori, Sunil; Lee, 
Dennis M.; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Plastic Fusion Requalification 

Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pursuant to CPUC Resolution ALJ-274, attached is a self-identified non-compliance 
notification for not adhering to PG&E's plastic fusion requalifications procedures. 



Sincerely, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Compliance 

Gas Operations | Pacific Gas and Electric 

6111 Bollinger Canyon Road, 4th Floor, #4420-1 

San Ramon, CA 94583 

Office Redacted 

Cell (Redacted 

PG&E Ts committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacy/customer/ 
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